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LicensingCommittee - Application for a Theatre Licence: Bucksburn Academy

From: LicensingCommittee

To: BSlicence

Date: 25/04/2012 08:37

Subject: Application for a Theatre Licence: Bucksburn Academy

David,

I note that Bucksburn Academy's application for a theatre licence was before the Licensing Committee at its
meeting on 23 November 2012 because Building Standards had raised various issues. In the minute from
the meeting you are quoted as saying that "minor works-- were still ongoing therefore an appropriate
certificate to occupy the premises could not be granted at this time". Les Mackie then stated that these
works would be completed within two weeks.

Can you give me an update, as I am thinking of putting the application back before the Licensing Committee
in June.

regards,

Jacqui

Licensing Team

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 6 L1S

Marischal College

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/licensing

Any internal legal advice provided herein is for the Client Service only. Written permission
must be sought from the author prior to any disclosure to an external organisation or third

party.
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LicensingCommittee - Applications for Theatre Licences: Riverbank School and
Riverbank School

From: LicensingCommittee

To: Raymond Morrison

Date: 25/04/2012 09:30

Subject: Applications for Theatre Licences: Riverbank School and Riverbank School

Raymond,
are you in a position to provide an update on these applications?

You had responded to both stating that you were waiting on confirmation that the lighting gantry supports
etc. had been inspected and were satisfactory. The last time we spoke, you had been liaising with John
Muirhead, Clerk of Works.

If we cannot get what we need, then I think I will put both these applications on the agenda for the next
meeting of the Licensing Committee as Bucksburn's application is more than a year old.

regards,

Jacqui

Licensing Team

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 6 L1S

Marischal College

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/licensing

Any internal legal advice provided herein is for the Client Service only. Written permission
must be sought from the author prior to any disclosure to an external organisation or third

party.
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